## April 12, 2005 Town Meeting

Lincoln Town meeting Tuesday 04/12/05 7pm

Members Present: Wayne Rasmussen, Scott Kleinschmidt, Steve Pankratz, Dave Rogers

, Carol Szymanski, Sheryl Johnson Dick Thomer

1. The minutes of the last meeting were sent to the members prior to this meeting. The minutes were reviewed, Motion by Dave Rogers to approve the minutes seconded by Steve Pankratz. Motion carried.

2.The Treasurer s report was read by Carol with totals as follows:

February balance of \$ 78,691.39 March disbursements \$ 11,257.78

March income \$ 32,340.79 leaving a March balance of \$ 77,774.40

Motion by Wayne Rasmussen to place \$10,000 in the Fire Department CD Seconded by Dave Rogers motion carried Motion made by Steve Pankratz, to approve the financial report as read, 2nd by Dick Thomer . Motion carried.

3. Accounts payable: The bills were reviewed; Dave Rogers made a motion

To pay the bills, seconded by Sheryl Johnson. Motion Carried

- 4. Reports of standing committees:
- 1. Zoning Committee: No report from the committee
- 2. The fire department: Will report at the annual meeting that will follow.
- 5. Special orders. None
- 6. Public input: Dave Weber asks that we put out a newsletter informing the people of the township as to who is running for an elected position and a short biography of them.
- 7. Old business:
- 1.2005 Road Work: Wren and West McMillan need to be redone. Dave Rogers spoke about the job. We would remove the temporary filler that was laid, in the fall of 2004. It would be replaced with 6� of granite and 3� of asphalt. Adding two-foot shoulders, this road should need no major construction for 20 years. We would use the wood county 50/50 money to complete this job. Estimated cost is around \$100,000 to \$120,000. Crack sealing: Long Asphalt has sold to Bergman, they have offered to complete the list of required roads that we had last year for the same price of 1.08 per pound. We also need to place a guardrail at the intersection of Wren and West Ives. 2000 Yds of granite, and look at the back lot of the garage. The River Edge turn around also needs to be completed this year. Motion made by Wayne Rasmussen to have Wren Road and West McMillan done by the county, seconded by Dick Thomer. Motion carried We will be taking Bids for the granite needed.
- 2. The Board of Review is on May 26th from 7-9 pm open book is from 5-7 pm the same night. 8.NEW BUSINESS:
- 1.Approval of a liquor license for Riveredge golf course. It has been sold and a new owner has filed. It was placed in the paper as required with no objections. Motion to approve the license by Dave Rogers Seconded by Steve Pankratz Motion carried.
- 2.Bartenders License: We would like to adopt an ordinance that would allow the Bartenders license to be valid for two years. This is mirrored after the City of Marshfield. It was looked at and approved. We will sign at the May meeting.

  3.The issue of burning and disposing garbage in the ditches, was again discussed. Wayne and Dave will sit down and see if they can write an ordinance to correct the issue.

Announcements:

The Wisconsin towns meeting is on April 15th

May 7th is the tire recycling day for the town of Lincoln. The speedway has allowed us to use their lot to have it, so we do not harm our newly blacktopped driveway.

A final Note- Ron Dix has declined the board so offer for him to stay on as our grader operator in a salaried position. He will work until mid- April. We will replace his Position in the May meeting.

Motion to adjourn made by Dave Rogers, Seconded by Sheryl Johnson. Motion carried.

Submitted By Scott Kleinschmidt Lincoln clerk